—EMail https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-23258&tz=America/L

Email ssps@hry.nic.in

Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Appointment of DS/Directors
working in the Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS

From : Keshni Anand Arora <cs@hry.nic.in> Thu, Jan 16, 2020 04:40 AM
Subject : Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-
_&4 4(; Appointment of DS/Directors working in the
Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing
171 2020 Scheme (CSS

To : Nitin Kumar Yadav, IAS <ssps@hry.nic.in>

From: dirsm@nic.in
%7 To: Chiefsecretaries@Ismgr.nic.in
\Q}\)\ Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 4:59:45 PM
Subject: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Appointment of DS/Directors working in
?\)/the Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS

Dear Sir/Madam

n»o
V}’ ? Kindly click on the URL to see the vacancy circular on the ahove subject.This is for

your kind information.
T Click Here to see the details of Vacancy Circular.
Regards,

EO Division
Department of Personnel & Training

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
NIC-DOPT,

Room No 11-A,

North Block,New Delhi

Note :

Sarvices-l 8?:35.3:&1
) Diary No.
T2 pate 30 ®

1/17/2020, 9:48 ANV



Government of India
Ministry of Personnei, Public Grievances and Pensions
Department of Personnel and Training
(Office of the Establishment Officer’

f\) No 6/4/2018-EO (MM-11) Pt.ll

North l":';lock, New Delhi
A

ey
Dated /~ " January, 2020
To,

All Secretaries.
Ministries/Departments of Government of India

Subject: Appointment of DS/Directors working in the Ministries/ Departments
under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS) to Non-CSS posts in the
Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) on shift basis.

Sir/Madam,

This is regarding appointment of DS/Directors working in the
Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CS5) to Non-CSS posts in the
Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) on shift basis. The applications were invited for
the post vide circular of even number dated 24.01 2019 (copy enclosed).

2. It has been decided to extend the last date for cubmission of application till
05.02.2020.
3 This may be brought to the notice of all concerned and the application (s) of the

eligible candidate (s) may please be forwarded accordingly

Enclosure: As above

Yours faithfully
l/

s
(J.\s,/iﬂ\/a{/s’?n)
Dirdbtor (MM)
Tel: 23092842

Copy to:

1. The Secretary, Central Vigilance Commission, Satarkta Bhavan, GPO Complex,
Block A, INA, New Delhi-110023.
2 PS to Dir(MM) for uploading through bulk e-mail system.
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Departmgn_*: of Personnel and Training
{Office of iha Estahlishment o ficer)

Noythy Block, New Delhi
Dated 21gf?\'-damsary, 2018
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1> The Chisf Sgsm:etarj,es.
. All State Governments,
2. Al Secretarﬁes, '
Ministr_l‘es/Departments of Governman of India
S,

Subject: :'"'Abpoini;mént of_ofﬁce;r&worl;ing in the ﬂ"im‘sfr;’es/'ﬂepartmem“é under
Centrsl St‘afﬁng Sc,heme(CSS) to non-Css Fosts in the Central Vigitance
. Cammiss‘ion{CVC) on shift basis,

It is proposed tO":ﬂH. Up vacancies of D_epgty Secretai-//DirecLor Ievel__._,jn the Centra
Vigilance CosﬂnJ:'SSIQn{CVC) an shift basis, The Posts are non-;3g POsts to be filleq through

Civil Services Roard procedure,

2, The officers who are-working at DS/Birector 1evel different an;sm‘es,foep_amnenra
under the Centraj Staffing ‘Scheme will be eliginle tg apply for these POsts. If the officer je
Selected for the Post, it wil he treated as g 'shift’ from a Centi4 Staffing Schieme nast to 4

‘non-Central Staffing acheme, Rost, which will &ntail additional nure of wo years a_é_,-per the:

Cnnsolicfate,qi Députation Cuidelings. The *+2 aption woulg be available only fc those c;-fﬁi:eits-
wha were alreegciy working or a C8S post other than in the C/C. The additional tenure is
subject to completion of two years on the present css past and availability ‘of cadre-
clearance, |n the ahsence, of cadre clearance (for +2 tenure), ths tenure will he Testricted to
the balance p:er-i‘ul'i;f-;ﬁ.bf.‘ fourffive years central deputation ren aining to the officer, - The
maximum tenure a: Imissible outside the cadre i Seven years in Loth the stints CSS ang non-

CSS put together: .
3. “The nosts may be circulated amongst the oj‘ﬁc 0§ working  at Deputy
Secretary/Director Or equivalent leve| ynder the Centyal Staffing Scheme in the Government-

of India on priority basjs. Names of the Willing ang eligible oﬁic;’ers wNo can ba Spared by the
Ministries/[]epartmefrts may e fmwa.ljded fo the Deparkment;alo Igwith the aLproval of tha

Minister. in-Chayge, cadie c,}ear,anc&(-fq'r +2 tenure), vigilance ¢lag ance, detailag bio-data in -
the encloseq profarma ang attesteq copies ofACR(s) for the ﬁeric 1ihey have worked upcer

cse. | | | | o
4 Itis requasted that the application(s) of the eligible officerfs) may piegse be-forwardey

S0 as to reach this De Parfment Upto.20.62.2019. &
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RECtor(vi)
Tel 23092842
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_@_ig;Data .l

'iName . T ;L : .

ll Dste of Birth_ s

[ Service - . : ==

Batch

Contact Telephone Nu.(O) ; (R}é . My

Educational Qualiﬂcéﬁcns ;

Com;ﬂete Exi :enence / Pasting : ’

Profile .

Period Postheld/ . | Cadre posv Place of |Brief .

._| organization - | deputation post _ posting. | Description

8 Whetne| clear from ngﬂance R YES/NO

angle? ‘
9 Whether the officer Ras been on

deputation earlier; if sq please -

provide detajls of ¢ orgamzatwon

nature of clepuhtlbn and
period(dates) of dept tation

-

sy
o

Whether the officer i is deha red from
deputation undar the Central
Staffing Scheme

YESINO

T, Certified that the abaVve particulars are carrect and complete, )

Sighature of the applicant

Date: |
Signature
Name/Designalion & Rubber Stamp
i of officer certify ng the above particulars
Note:

Columns 1-7 {o be filled in by applicant |
Columns 8-11 to be fillad in by Ministry/Depariment concerned.




